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Docket No. 50-254
Docket No. 50-265

Commonwealth Fdison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gent lemen:

Enclosed for your consideration is a copy of a September 22, 1982, letter
from Mr. P. J. Breheny, FEMA VII Regional Director to Mr. J. G. Keppler,
Regional Administrator NRC. Please note the concerns expressed by FEMA
Region VII regarding late submittals of exercise scenarios and failure
to adhere tc FEMA Guidance Memorandum No. 17. The Region III staff
recognizes the adverse impact on overall emergency preparedness that
would occur if FEMA Region VII did not participate in future Quad-Cities
exercises. The staff is confident, however, that close adherence to the
submittal schedule provided in Memorandum No. 17 will improve scenario
quality and will ultimately result in the attainment of a demonstrated
adequate state of onsite and offsite emergency preparedness.

Therefore, to further impress upon Commonwealth Edison Company the
importance both NRC and FEMA place on timely scenario submittal, be
advised that if FEMA does not observe an exercise, it is likely that
offsite authorities will not participate during your exercise.
Accordingly, the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section F may
not be met.
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P?lease contact me if you would like to further discuss this matter.

Sincerely,
L/!fnd irector

Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Operational Support

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/encl:

Louis 0. DelGeorge, Director
of Nuclear Licensing

N. Kalivianakis, Plant
Superintendent

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Karen Borgstadt, Office of
Assistant Attorney General

bee:

Regional Director, Region V,
Dan Bement

Regional Director, Region VII,
Patrick Dreheny
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